
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                      ( june 27) (Week 26 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held June 27, 2023, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the June 20, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                          a.  Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for H.D. 

                          b.  Approval of lifting tax suspension for C.R. 

 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 
                          a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions  

                          b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

                          c.  Approval to carryover 80 hours vacation for K.S. to be used within the next year 

     



 

                     6.  Deputy Commissioner of Elections – Steve Hofmeyer 

                          a.  Receive the appointment of Tina Kilpatrick as Woodbury Township Clerk to fill the vacancy   
                               left when Brittni Benscoter resigned 
                          b.  Receive the appointment of Ross Baldwin to the city council seat in Anthon to fill the vacancy   
                               left from Mona Kirchgatter's resignation 
                          c.  Receive the appointment of Linnea Fletcher as WIT District #4 board member, to replace Bill   
                               Lyle 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                     7.  Deputy County Recorder – Diane Swoboda Peterson 

                          Approve Closing Siouxland’s refund request for $53.68 from General Basic for            Action 

                          the county portion of transfer tax paid on deed 2022-11044  

 

4:35 p.m.     8.  Board Administration – Heather Van Sickle 

(Set time)          a.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894726135002 (aka 3223 11th             Action 

                               Street) 

4:37 p.m.          b.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894726135001 (aka 3223 ½ 11th         Action           

(Set time)                Street)   

 

                    9.   Williams & Company – Chad Regnier 

                          Discuss and receive the Woodbury County’s Certified Annual Financial Report           Action 

                          FY 2022 

 

                  10.  Navigator C02 – Tracie Gibler 

                         Navigator C02 update                                                                                             Information 

 

                  11.  Juvenile Detention – Ryan Weber 

                         Approval to enter contract with Sioux City Community Schools to provide daily            Action 

                         meals to Juvenile Detention 

 

                  12.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                         a.  Approval to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission’s                     Action 

                              recommendation from their 5/22/23 meeting to approve the final plat of  

                              Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to Woodbury  

                              County, Iowa 

                         b.  Approval to accept and approve the Homestead 1867 Addition, Second 

                              Filing, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa         

 

                   13.  Building Services – Kenny Schmitz 

                          Approval of Fiber Optic Connectivity FiberComm Proposal – Highway 75 city fiber           Action 

                          infrastructure/28th Street connection 

 

                   14.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                          a.  Approval of Appropriation Resolution for FY 2024                                                        Action 

                          b.  Approval of resolutions for Inter-Fund Operating Transfer for FY 2024                        Action 

                           

                   15.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                Information 

   

                   16.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                        Information  

 

                   17.  Board Concerns                                                                                                          Information    

 



   

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 

 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS    

                                              
MON., JUNE 26      6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom          

WED., JUNE 28      2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
WED., JULY 5        4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.  
 
WED., JULY 12      8:05 a.m.          Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             10:00 a.m.          STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 
 
                             12:00 p.m.          District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                               6:30 p.m.          911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
                             
THU., JULY 13    12:00 p.m.          SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
 
                               4:00 p.m.         Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
 
THU., JULY 20    10:00 a.m.         StarComm, Security Institute, WIT 
 
                              4:30 p.m.         Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue 
 
 FRI., JULY 21    12:00 p.m.         Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave. 

MON., JULY 24    6:00 p.m.         Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom            
                                                             
WED., JULY 26    2:30 p.m.         Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., JULY 27   11:00 a.m.         Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

               
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



JUNE 20, 2023, TWENTY-FIFTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, at 4:30 p.m.  Board members present were Bittinger II, Nelson, 
Radig, and Ung; Taylor was absent.  Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Melissa 
Thomas, Human Resources Director, Dennis Butler, Finance and Budget Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County 
Attorney, and Michelle Skaff, Deputy Auditor/Clerk to the Board. 

 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
  
1. Motion by Ung second by Radig to approve the agenda for June 20, 2023.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
   
 Motion by Ung second by Nelson to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the June 13, 2023 meeting.  Copy filed. 
  
3. To approve the claims totaling $477,483.98.  Copy filed. 
 
4a. To approve the separation of Imelda Aguilar, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 06-12-23. Resignation.;  

the separation of Joel Yarte, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 06-14-23. Resignation.; the 
reclassification of Charli Weaver, % Deputy, County Treasurer Dept., effective 06-26-23, $86,678.27/year, 
6.6%=$5,417.39/yr. Increase from 75% to 80% Deputy.; and the separation of Alesha Hedrick, Legal Secretary, 
County Attorney Dept., effective 07-07-23.  Resignation.  Copy filed. 

 
4b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for (2) Civilian 

Jailers, County Sheriff Dept. CWA:  $23.97/hour (FY 24 Wage).  Copy filed. 
  
5. To approve the underground utility permit for WesTel Systems.  Copy filed. 
 
6a. To approve an application for a 12-Month, Class C Retail Liquor License, with Sunday Service Sales privileges for 

Abu Bekr Shrine, effective 06/13/23 through 06/12/24.  Copy filed. 
 
6b. To approve a 12-month Cigarette/Tobacco Permit for HCI Heritage Express Company, 1501 330th St., Sloan, Iowa, 

effective 07/01/23 through 06/30/24.  Copy filed. 
 
Carried 4-0. 
 
7. Motion by Nelson second by Radig to approve the increase for EMS hourly employee’s personal day and vacation 

maximum earned hours benefits.  Carried 4-0.  Copy filed. 
 
8. Information was presented by Shane Albrecht, The Baker Group, and Kevin Rost, Goldberg Architects, Kenny 

Schmitz, Building Services, and Ron Weick, Law Enforcement Authority, on funding allocations and LEC building 
services building construction.  Copy filed. 

 
 Motion by Radig second by Ung to receive documents related to the LEC building services site. Carried 4-0. Copy 

filed. 
 
9. Reports on committee meetings. 
 
10. Doyle Turner, Moville, addressed the Board regarding concerns related to other counties activities regarding 

pipelines and his activities.  
 
11.  Board concerns. 
 
The Board adjourned the regular meeting until June 27, 2023. 
 
Meeting sign in sheet.  Copy filed. 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2023 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for H.D.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 



LIFTING TAXSUSPI.ON.doc 

                               WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
                                  BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

          MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
TO:                   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:             Karen James, Administrative Assistant 
 
DATE:              June 21, 2023 
 
RE:                   Lifting of Tax Suspensions  
 
 
 
Please lift the tax suspension for C.R. as this person is deceased. 
 
 
 
 







WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/22/2023 06/27/2023

Melissa Thomas HR Director

✔

✔

Approval to carryover 80 hours vacation for K.S. to be used within the next year.

Due to business related circumstances, K.S. will not be able to use all accrued vacation hours before they are lost, this agenda item 
is requesting K.S. be able to carryover that time.

According to the Woodbury County Handbook, employees are not allowed to carryover more vacation than they accrue through the 
year and the Board of Supervisor's approval is required to rollover vacation in rare situations. 

0

Approve the motion 

Motion to approve the carryover of 80 hours vacation for K.S. to be used within the next year. 











































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

06/21/2023 06/27/23

Tracie Gibler

✔

✔

Navigator C02 - Project Update

Navigator C02 Project Update



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

2023-06-21 2023-06-27

Ryan M Weber

Requesting approval for a contract with Sioux City Community Schools to provide meals on a daily basis to the Woodbury County 
Juvenile Detention Center.  We have previously used CBM but uncertainty of availability and price difference required that we look 
elsewhere for this service.

CBM resides out of the soon to be demolished LEC.  They have provided us breakfast, lunch, and dinner.

Approval to enter contract with Sioux City Community Schools to provide daily meals to Juvenile 
Detention.

✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

✔

CBM previous price per meal was $8.95 
CBM is requesting a price increase to $9.737 per meal. 
 
Sioux City Community Schools is charging: 
$2.25 per meal for breakfast 
$3.70 per meal for lunch 
$4.85 per meal for supper 
Milk is billed at $.55 per carton. 
 
 
Should be over a 50% reduction in meal costs.

It is my recommendation that the contract be approved.

Approval of contract by board and signed by board chairman.









WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

6/21/23 6/27/23

Daniel J. Priestley

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

John Weaver and Brian Weaver have filed for a two (2) lot minor subdivision to be known as Homestead 1867 Addition, Second
Filing on the property identified as Parcel #884405200009. This agricultural subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the
Sioux City Journal Legals Section on May 12, 2023. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 5, 2023 letter
about the May 22, 2023 Zoning Commission Public Hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and
organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in
compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have adequate access. The engineer recommends that
the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and maintenance of the shared
access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners. This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation
(AP) Zoning District and is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). Extraterritorial review is not required as the
property exceeds two (2) miles from an incorporated jurisdiction. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth
in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval. Staff recommends approval with
the condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and
maintenance of the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners. On May 22, 2023, the
Woodbury County Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing and subsequently voted 5-0 to recommend approval with the
condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and maintenance of
the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners to the Board of Supervisors. On June 20,
2023, an easement was provided, and recorded in the Woodbury County Recorder's Office as Document Number: 2023-05597,
which meets the requirements as recommended by the Zoning Commission.

a.Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their
5/22/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing, a minor
subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.
b.Motion to accept and approve the Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to
Woodbury County, Iowa.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final staff report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 5/22/23 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 5/22/23
meeting to approve the final plat of Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to
Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing, a minor subdivision to
Woodbury County, Iowa.



 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

FINAL REPORT – JUNE 21, 2023 
JOHN WEAVER AND BRIAN WEAVER 

HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS: 

Owner(s): John Weaver and Brian Weaver 
Application Type: Minor Subdivision (2 Lots) 
Subdivision Name: Homestead 1867 Addition, Second 
Filing 
Application Date: April 26, 2023 
Subdivision Area: 56.67 Total Acres 
Legal Notice Date: May 12, 2023 
Stakeholder (1000’) Letter Date: May 5, 2023 
Zoning Commission Public Hearing May 22, 2023 
Board of Supervisors Agenda Date: June 20, 2023 

PROPERTY DETAILS: 
Parcel(s): 884405200009 
Township/Range: T88N R44W (Wolf Creek 
Township) 
Section: 5 
Quarter: NW ¼ of the NE ¼  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in Floodplain) 
Address: No address 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
Summary, Aerial, Plat Excerpt & Recommendation 
Application 
Final Plat 
Review Criteria 
Extraterritorial Review 
Legal Notification 
Adjacent Owners’ Notification 
Stakeholder Comments 
Supporting Documentation 

SUMMARY 
John Weaver and Brian Weaver have filed for a two (2) lot minor subdivision to be known as Homestead 1867 Addition, Second Filing on the property identified 
as Parcel #884405200009 and referenced above.  This agricultural subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on 
May 12, 2023.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 5, 2023 letter about the May 22, 2023 Zoning Commission Public Hearing.  
Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury 
County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have adequate access.  The engineer 
recommends that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and maintenance of the shared access 
driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners.  This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is not located 
in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  Extraterritorial review is not required as the property exceeds two (2) miles from an incorporated jurisdiction.  Based on 
the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  Staff 
recommends approval with the condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and maintenance 
of the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners.  On May 22, 2023, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission conducted 
a public hearing and subsequently voted 5-0 to recommend approval with the condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover 
issues such as snow removal and maintenance of the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners to the Board of 
Supervisors.  On June 20, 2023, an easement was provided, and recorded in the Woodbury County Recorder's Office as Document Number: 2023-05597, which 
meets the requirements as recommended by the Zoning Commission.   

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCERPT 

 
 

 
 

ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval with the condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and 
maintenance of the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners.  On May 22, 2023, the Woodbury County Zoning 
Commission conducted a public hearing and subsequently voted 5-0 to recommend approval to the Board of Supervisors with the condition that the owners 
prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow removal and maintenance of the shared access driveway and record the easement 
for the benefit of future owners.  On June 20, 2023, an easement was provided, and recorded in the Woodbury County Recorder's Office as Document Number: 
2023-05597, which meets the requirements as recommended by the Zoning Commission.   



ZONING COMMISSION RESOLUTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



DRAFT MINUTES – MAY 22, 2023 – WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 



 

 



APPLICATION 

 

 



I, MARK NAHRA, P.E. COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE PLAT AND LOTS 
THEREIN WERE MATHEMATICALLY CHECKED AND CONFORM WITH THE 
REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, THAT 
ALL DIMENSIONS BOTH LINEAL AND ANGULAR NECESSARY FOR THE 
LOCATION OF LOTS, TRACTS, STREETS, ALLEYS AND EASEMENTS ARE 
SHOWN.

____________________________________
MARK NAHRA, P.E.
COUNTY ENGINEER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

I, ALAN L. FAGAN, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
LAWS OF THE STATE OF IOWA, HOLDING CERTIFICATE NO. 15082, DO HEREBY CERTIFY 
THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT OF HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR 
UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND COMPRISES 
THE WHOLE OF THE ATTACHED DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION THE LOTS 
AND STREETS DESCRIBED IN THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE SAME ARE OF THE 
DIMENSIONS, NUMBERS, NAMES AND LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT IRON 
STAKES WERE DRIVEN AT EACH CORNER OF EVERY LOT AND TRACT EXCEPT AS NOTED ON 
SAID PLAT.

DATED AT SIOUX CITY, IOWA _________________________, 2023.

____________________________________
ALAN L. FAGAN
IOWA NO. 15082

LICENSE RENEWAL DATE:  DECEMBER 31, 2023

95
3.
50
'

20
2.
12
'

S 
51
°3
0'
09
" 
E

N 88°53'06" W
1315.58'

343.00'

S.W. CORNER
S.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND 1/2"
YELLOW CAPPED
REBAR #15082

972.58'

S.E. CORNER
S.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND 1/2"
YELLOW CAPPED
REBAR #15082

BINS

N 80°55'02" W755.00'

112.03'S 25°30'33" W

85.32'S 33°31'29" W

NORTH LINE
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44

31.75 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY
30.75 ACRES EXCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY

S 
43
°3
9'
05
" 
W

39
5.
57
'

15
88
.5
0'

POINT OF
BEGINNING
EASEMENT
#3

13
34
.9
2'

N 
0°
31
'5
6"
 E

I
H

3.
08
'

POINT OF
BEGINNING
EASEMENT
#2

3

10
3.
85
'

S 
35
°5
7'
38
" 
E

G HOMESTEAD
1867 ADDITION

K

J F

E4

M

322.93'
N 88°37'01" W

LOT 2
24.92 ACRES

385.03'

38
1.
42
'

L

137.98'S 1°00'07" W
S.W. CORNER
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND ALUMINUM
CAPPED REBAR
#15082

15.98'

N 88°37'01" W

43.12'

S 33°31'29" W

N

D

O P
C

B

6

A5

CL

N 46°35'07" W

582.33'

30' WIDE
INGRESS/EGRESS
EASEMENT

WE
ST
 L
IN
E

N.
W.
1/
4-
N.
E.
1/
4

SE
C.
 5
-8
8-
44 22
8.
59
'

N 
60
°4
1'
45
" 
W

123.9
5'

N 11°
39'17

" W

21
28
.4
5'

N 
0°
38
'4
2"
 E

17
3.
68
'

N 
49
°5
8'
04
" 
W

374.20'

98.24'

N 28°50'47" W

738.96'
S 89°08'36" E

53
9.
95
'

N.W. CORNER
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND BRONZE
DISK #15082
IN ASPHALT
ROAD

33' COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY

LOT 1

S.1/4 CORNER
SEC. 36-89-44
FOUND IDOT
BRONZE DISK
WITH CUT
TRIANGLE
IN ASPHALT
ROADPOINT OF

BEGINNING

25.29'
S 24°20'00" W

S 
0°
35
'2
5"
 W

13
28
.7
4'

S.E. CORNER
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND 1/2"
YELLOW CAPPED
REBAR #15082

2

S 
0°
35
'2
5"
 W

88
2.
22
'

80.00'

1

S 
42
°1
1'
15
" 
W

34
5.
56
'26
5.
56
'

POINT OF
BEGINNING
EASEMENT
#4

90.61'

S 34°52'32" W

12
57
.7
7'

S 
0°
35
'2
5"
 W

CL

S 
17
°3
5'
26
" 
W

59
0.
05
'

59.19'
S 24°20'00" W

EA
ST
 L
IN
E

N.
W.
1/
4-
N.
E.
1/
4

SE
C.
 5
-8
8-
44

30' WIDE
INGRESS/EGRESS & 
UTILITY EASEMENT

84.48'
S 24°20'00" W

NORTH LINE
N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44

152.57'S 11°32'34" W

100.00'
S 0°54'46" W

S 
15
°4
3'
13
" 
W

45
7.
78
'

575.90'
S 89°05'14" E

POINT OF
BEGINNING
EASEMENT
#1

N.E. CORNER
N.W.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND MAG NAIL
WITH WASHER
#15082 IN
ASPHALT ROAD

321.56'

CL

1314.86'
S 89°05'14" E

(160TH ST.)D-22

N.E. CORNER
SEC. 5-88-44
FOUND BRONZE
DISK #15082
IN ASPHALT 
ROAD

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

BRIAN D. WEAVER AND DEBORAH WEAVER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, AND JOHN K. WEAVER AND DIANE WEAVER, 
HUSBAND AND WIFE, THE OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S 
CERTIFICATE, HAVE IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, 
STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS PARTICULARLY SHOWN AND SET FORTH IN THE 
ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF ALAN L. FAGAN, A LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND 
PLATTED THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA, AND THAT THE SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS 
OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT _______________________, IOWA, THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 2023.

___________________________________
BRIAN D. WEAVER

___________________________________
DEBORAH WEAVER

___________________________________
JOHN K. WEAVER

___________________________________
DIANE WEAVER

STATE OF IOWA  :
                : SS
WOODBURY COUNTY:

ON THIS ______ DAY OF __________________, 2023, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF IOWA, PERSONALLY APPEARED BRIAN D. WEAVER AND DEBORAH WEAVER, HUSBAND 
AND WIFE, AND JOHN K. WEAVER AND DIANE WEAVER, HUSBAND AND WIFE, TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE 
PERSONS NAMED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY 
EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC

I, CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY 
ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND DO FURTHER CERTIFY THAT SAID COMMISSION HAS 
HERETOFORE TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT THE PLAT OF HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT SAID WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA DID ON THE ______DAY OF ________________, 2023 APPROVE THE SAME AND DOES FURTHER 
HEREBY RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS   ________ DAY OF ___________________, 2023.

____________________________________________________
CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT
CHAIRMAN
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA IS SUBJECT TO AND 
TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING EASEMENTS:
EASEMENT #1:
A 30 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 
88 NORTH, RANGE 44 WEST OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE 
CENTERLINE BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE N.W. CORNER OF THE N.E.1/4 OF 
SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE S.89°05'14"E. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 
FOR 321.56 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
S.0°54'46"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 100.00 FEET; THENCE S.11°32'34"W. ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE FOR 152.57 FEET; THENCE S.15°43'13"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 457.78 FEET; 
THENCE S.17°35'26"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 590.05 FEET TO THE EAST LINE OF THE 
N.W.1/4 OF SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE S.24°20'00"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 84.48 FEET; 
THENCE S.34°52'32"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 90.61 FEET; THENCE S.42°11'15"W. ALONG 
SAID CENTERLINE FOR 345.56 FEET; THENCE S.43°39'05"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 395.57 
FEET; THENCE 33°31'29"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 85.32 FEET; THENCE S.25°30'33"W. ALONG 
SAID CENTERLINE FOR 112.03 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF THE S.W.1/4 OF SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE 
S.21°30'32"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 87.20 FEET; THENCE S.6°18'11"W. ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE FOR 54.02 FEET; THENCE S.0°14'06"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 124.36 FEET; 
THENCE S.25°00'18"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 113.98 FEET; THENCE S.3°35'34"W. ALONG 
SAID CENTERLINE FOR 157.01 FEET; THENCE S.22°50'35"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 76.04 
FEET; THENCE S.35°57'38"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 103.85 FEET; THENCE S.51°30'09"E. 
ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 202.12 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT 4, HOMESTEAD 1867 
ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND THE END OF SAID EASEMENT DESCRIPTION.  THE SIDELINES 
OF SAID EASEMENT BEING SHORTENED OR ELONGATED TO MEET THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 4.  

EASEMENT #2:
A 30 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT, THE CENTERLINE BEING DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 3, HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE N.64°58'26"W. ALONG THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 3 FOR 
3.08 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
N.34°32'56"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 20.52 FEET; THENCE S.89°37'21"E. ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE FOR 121.77 FEET; THENCE S.75°32'38"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 65.53 FEET TO 
THE CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT #1 DESCRIBED IN SAID ADDITION AND THE END OF SAID EASEMENT 
DESCRIPTION.  THE SIDELINES OF SAID EASEMENT BEING SHORTENED OR ELONGATED TO MEET THE 
NORTHERLY AND EASTERLY LINES OF SAID LOT 3.

EASEMENT #3:
A 30 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT, THE CENTERLINE BEING DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS:  COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 5, HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE S.48°56'28"E. ALONG THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 5 FOR 
15.98 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE 
N.51°14'00"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 82.28 FEET; THENCE N.84°27'24"E. ALONG SAID 
CENTERLINE FOR 45.17 FEET; THENCE S.66°28'04"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 36.21 FEET; 
THENCE S.62°36'00"E. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 29.92 FEET; THENCE S.86°08'02"E. ALONG 
SAID CENTERLINE FOR 37.67 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF EASEMENT #1 DESCRIBED IN SAID 
ADDITION AND THE END OF SAID EASEMENT DESCRIPTION.  THE SIDELINES OF SAID EASEMENT BEING 
SHORTENED OR ELONGATED TO MEET THE SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 5.

EASEMENT #4:
A 30 FOOT WIDE INGRESS/EGRESS EASEMENT, THE CENTERLINE BEING DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 2, HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE S.24°20'00"W. ALONG THE EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 2 FOR 
25.29 FEET; THENCE S.34°52'32"W. ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE FOR 90.61 FEET; THENCE 
S.42°11'15"W. ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE FOR 265.56 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF SAID EASEMENT 
AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE N.46°35'07"W. ALONG SAID CENTERLINE FOR 582.33 FEET TO 
THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 2 AND THE END OF SAID EASEMENT DESCRIPTION.  THE SIDELINES 
OF SAID EASEMENT BEING SHORTENED OR ELONGATED TO MEET THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 2.

ALL BEING SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND 
COVENANTS.

56.67 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY
55.67 ACRES EXCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY

TOTAL AREA

AL FAGAN
LAND SURVEYING, P.C.

P.O. BOX 858
MERRILL, IA 51038

712 539-1471

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

DEDICATION

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY
ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

April 6, 2023

Al Fagan Land Surveying, PC
314 Main Street
Merrill, IA 51038

Re: John Weaver and Brian Weaver

We have examined an abstract of title to the following described real estate, to-wit:

Part of the Northeast Quarter (NE¼) of Section Five (5); Township Eighty-eight (88) North, Range 
Forty-four (44), West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa described as follows:
Beginning at the NW corner of  the NW¼ of said NE¼, thence S 89°08'36" E, along the North line of 
said NW¼ of the NE¼ for 738.96 feet to the S¼ corner of Section 36, Township 89 North, Range 44 West 
of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa; thence S 89°05'14" E, along said North line for 575.90 feet 
to the NE corner of said NW¼ of  the NE¼, thence S 0°35'25" W, along the East line of said NW¼ of  
the NE¼ for 1,257.77 feet to the Northerly most corner of  Lot 1, Homestead 1867 Addition, Woodbury 
County, Iowa; thence S 24°20'00" W, along the Northwesterly line of said Lot 1 for 84.48 feet; thence 
S 34°52'32" W, along said Northwesterly line for 90.61 feet; thence S 42°11'15" W, along said 
Northwesterly line for 345.56 feet; thence S 43°39'05" W, along said Northwesterly line for 395.57 
feet; thence S 33°31'29" W, along said Northwesterly line for 43.12 feet to the Northeasterly comer 
of  Lot 5 in said Homestead 1867 Addition; thence N 88°37'01" W, along the North line of said Lot 5 
for 322.93 feet to the NW comer of said Lot 5; thence S 1°00'07" W, along the West line of said Lot 5 
for 137.98 feet to the North line of  Lot 4 of said Homestead 1867 Addition; thence N 88°37'01" W, 
along said North line for 385.03 feet to the NW corner of said Lot 4 and the SW corner of said NW¼ of 
the N 1/4 ; thence N 0°38'42" E, along the West line of said NW¼ of the NE¼ for 2,128.45 feet to the 
point of beginning. Containing 56.67 acres including County Right of Way and 55.67 acres excluding 
said Right of Way.

Note: The East line of saidNW¼ of theNE¼ is assumed to bear S 0°35'25" W.

This abstract begins appropriately on the eighth day of February, 1877, and concludes with Entry 24 
in Volume I last certified the seventeenth day of May, 2023, at 5:00 o'clock p.m. by Engleson 
Abstract Co., Inc. 

As of the date of the last certification, we find that the abstract shows marketable title, in fee 
simple and free from material objections, to be vested in John Weaver and Brian Weaver, as tenants in 
common.

1.	There are no material objections to title;  however, title is subject to all easements, 
restrictions and covenants of record.

EXAMINER'S NOTES:

	A.   The abstract is being retained by our office pending further instructions.

We also caution you that title defects can exist which cannot be disclosed by an abstract 
examination.  These include any facts which would be disclosed by a survey or other physical 
examination of the premises; certain mechanic's liens; the rights of parties in possession; 
restrictions on building, occupancy, or usage contained in applicable zoning regulations or 
ordinances; and limitations or access rights to and from public highways, streets, or ways.

You are also advised that the abstract does not, and cannot, furnish direct information concerning 
environmental hazards which may exist on real estate.   Since present laws make the owners of land 
financially responsible for cleaning up toxic material on the premises despite the fact that the 
present owner had nothing to do with placing the objectionable waste upon the land, you should 
satisfy yourself that no toxic material is located on the property.

						Very truly yours,

						PHIPPS LAW OFFICE, PLC
						Moville, Iowa

						By:
							Patrick J. Phipps 
							Ab # 9082

TITLE OPINIONALAN L.
FAGAN

AWOI

# 15082

R
O

E
Y

V

RUS
DNALLA

O N
I

S
S

E
F

O
R

P

160TH ST.
HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION,

SECOND FILING

EASEMENT #4
TO BE USED BY
THE OWNER OF 
LOT 1, HOMESTEAD
1867 ADDITION,
SECOND FILING

AUDITOR AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING

AUDITOR'S APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION NAME OR TITLE

STATE OF IOWA     :
                    :  SS
COUNTY OF WOODBURY:

DOCKET NO: ________________________________

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS _____DAY OF___________________, 202___ 
AT ______ 

O'CLOCK ___.M. RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE 
_________________________, INDEXED AND 

DELIVERED TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED _____________________________                          

____________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
AUDITOR AND RECORDER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME OF 
HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA, FOR USE IN WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AS REQUIRED BY IOWA 
CODE SECTION 354.6(2).

DATED __________________________, 2023.

______________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISOR'S RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION NO. _______________________
RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE ____ DAY OF _________________,
2023, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT DESIGNATED AS 
HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY,  IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE CODE OF 
THE STATE OF IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH REFERENCE TO THE FILING 
OF SAME; AND 

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE ACCEPTANCE 
AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, 
SECOND FILING, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND APPROVED, 
AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY 
COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A 
CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _____ DAY OF ____________________, 2023.

__________________________________
MATTHEW UNG
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST: __________________________
        PATRICK F. GILL
        SECRETARY

0 150 300

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

PART OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 5, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 44 WEST OF THE 
5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE N.W. CORNER OF THE N.W.1/4 OF SAID N.E.1/4; THENCE 
S.89°08'36"E. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 FOR 738.96 
FEET TO THE S.1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 89 NORTH, RANGE 44 WEST OF 
THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE S.89°05'14"E. 
ALONG SAID NORTH LINE FOR 575.90 FEET TO THE N.E. CORNER OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF 
THE N.E.1/4; THENCE S.0°35'25"W. ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE 
N.E.1/4 FOR 1257.77 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY MOST CORNER OF LOT 1, HOMESTEAD 
1867 ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA; THENCE S.24°20'00"W. ALONG THE 
NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1 FOR 84.48 FEET; THENCE S.34°52'32"W. ALONG 
SAID NORTHWESTERLY LINE FOR 90.61 FEET; THENCE S.42°11'15"W. ALONG SAID 
NORTHWESTERLY LINE FOR 345.56 FEET; THENCE S.43°39'05"W. ALONG SAID 
NORTHWESTERLY LINE FOR 395.57 FEET; THENCE S.33°31'29"W. ALONG SAID 
NORTHWESTERLY LINE FOR 43.12 FEET TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF LOT 5 IN 
SAID HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION; THENCE N.88°37'01"W. ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF 
SAID LOT 5 FOR 322.93 FEET TO THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID LOT 5; THENCE 
S.1°00'07"W. ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 5 FOR 137.98 FEET TO THE NORTH 
LINE OF LOT 4 IS SAID HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION; THENCE N.88°37'01"W. ALONG 
SAID NORTH LINE FOR 385.03 FEET TO THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID LOT 4 AND THE 
S.W. CORNER OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE N.0°38'42"E. ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 FOR 2128.45 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 56.67 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY AND 55.67 
ACRES EXCLUDING SAID RIGHT OF WAY.  SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL 
EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS.

NOTE:
THE EAST LINE OF SAID N.W.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR S.0°35'25"W.

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION

FRONT YARD - 100'

SIDE YARD - 20'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

REAR YARD - 50'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

ALAN L. FAGAN

BRIAN WEAVER
JOHN WEAVER

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

SURVEYOR

OWNERS/SUBDIVIDERS

CENTERLINE EASEMENT DIMENSIONS

L-M: N.51°14'00"E. - 82.28'
M-N: N.84°27'24"E. - 45.17'
N-O: S.66°28'04"E. - 36.21'
O-P: S.62°36'00"E. - 29.92'
P-C: S.86°08'02"E. - 37.67'

H-I: N.34°32'56"E. - 20.52'
I-J: S.89°37'21"E. - 121.77'
J-K: S.75°32'38"E. - 65.53'

A-B: S.21°30'32"W. - 87.20'
B-C: S.6°18'11"W. - 54.02'
C-D: S.0°14'06"E. - 124.36'
D-E: S.25°00'18"W. - 113.98'
E-F: S.3°35'34"W. - 157.01'
F-G: S.22°50'35"W. - 76.04'

NOTES
SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH 
EASEMENTS #1, #2 & #3 AS 
SHOWN ON THE FINAL PLAT OF 
HOMESTEAD 1867 ADDITION, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, SEE 
PLAT ENVELOPE 878B AND 
RECORDED ON INSTRUMENT #: 
2021-17470 IN THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE.

THERE MAY BE OTHER EASEMENTS, 
RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS 
NOT SHOWN THAT AFFECT THIS 
PROPERTY.

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 FOUND

= 7" SPIKE FOUND

= MAG NAIL FOUND
  IN ASPHALT ROAD

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 SET

= 7" SPIKE SET

SCALE 1"=300'

5-88-44 HOMESTEAD 2ND
2023 (22)

MONUMENTS

JE
WE
LL
 A
VE
.

JA
SP
ER
 A
VE
.

TREASURER'S  CERTIFICATE OF 
TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR

COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

I, TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO 
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED AND 
FOREGOING SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS FREE FROM CERTIFIED 
TAXES AND CERTIFIED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.

DATED__________________________________

_________________________________________
TINA BERTRAND
TREASURER,
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

I, JULIE CONOLLY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE _____ DAY OF 
___________________, 202__, A COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED 
IN THE WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED ________________________________

________________________________________
JULIE CONOLLY
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR

VICINITY SKETCH
NO SCALE

5-88-44

170TH ST.

2

1
HOMESTEAD
1867 ADD.

SECOND FILING

HOMESTEAD
1867 ADD.

HWY. #20

MOVILLE

3.5 MILES
.5 MILES

FINAL PLAT
A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT

OF



Recording Note – 6/7/23: 
As required by the Woodbury County Recorder’s office, an index legend specifying items such 
as but not limited to: surveyor; address; county; section(s); aliquot part; city; subdivision; 
block(s); lot(s); proprietor(s); requested by; on the final plat will be separately recorded as an 
attachment associated with the subdivision plat. 
 
 















CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, CED staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance 
with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials 
to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to the engineering 
and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of 
the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations 
for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 
and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 
The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior to 
the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have also 
ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan, and 
other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the Commission well 
in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other 
relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff recommends approval with the condition that the owners prepare a clearly written easement agreement to cover issues such as snow 
removal and maintenance of the shared access driveway and record the easement for the benefit of future owners.   

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the form of 
a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be forwarded to the 
property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter with the 
consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the 
subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 

EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW 
This property is not within two (2) miles of an incorporated area and 
does not require extraterritorial review under Iowa Code, Section 354.9.   

 

 
 
 



LEGAL NOTIFICATION 

Published in the Sioux City Journal’s Attorneys & Legals section on Friday, May 12, 2023 for the Zoning Commission’s May 22, 2023 public hearing. 

 
 

 



PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000 FEET 
The 3 property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified abstractor’s affidavit; were notified by a 
May 5, 2023 letter of the public hearing before the Woodbury County Zoning Commission on May 22, 2023. 
 
As of May 17, 2023, the Community and Economic Development office has received the following 
comments.  The names of the property owners are listed below. 
 
When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 

Name Address City State Zip COMMENTS: 

John Weaver and Brian Weaver 3155 160th St. Moville IA 51039-8104 
No comments 

Rochelle Wilson 1610 Jasper Ave. Moville IA 51039-8188 
No comments. 

Manon Haddock 6132 Bradford Lane Johnston IA 50131 
No comments. 

 
 

 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  No issues from Magellan on this one, Daniel. – Bryan Ferguson, 5/1/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): Thank you, Dan  I have reviewed the attached proposed minor subdivision for MEC 
electric.  We have no conflicts.  The developer should be made aware that any 
requested relocation or extension of our distribution system is subject to customer 
contribution. – Casey Meinen, 5/1/23. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  I see no conflicts for MEC “Gas”. The developer should be aware that the cost to serve 
natural gas to this development would be at the cost of the customer. – Tyler Ahlquist, 
5/1/23. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request, NIPCO has no facilities at or adjacent to this 
location.  NIPCO has no issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 5/8/23. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments. 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I have no comments.  Thank you – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 5/1/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this subdivision proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 
5/1/23. 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER:  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



REVIEW MEMO – MARK J. NAHRA, PE – WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER, SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT 

 
 
 

 



PARCEL REPORT 

 
 
 

 



ZONING MAP 

 

 



ELEVATION 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SOIL MAP 

 
 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

6/22/2023 6/27/2023

Kenny Schmitz

✔

✔

✔

Fiber Optic Connectivity FiberComm Proposal- Highway 75 City Fiber Infrastructure/ 28th Street 
Connection

Connections to Highway 75 City Fiber Infrastructure is required from the West-side of Highway 75 underneath 
to the East-side 28th Street termination enclosures.

Building Services & WCICC requested FiberComm provide a proposal to extend interconnects to City Fiber 
infrastructure and 28th Street fiber enclosures.

28th Street Project- FiberComm $3,880.00

Approve FiberComm proposal

Motion to approve FiberComm proposal not to exceed $3,880.00



       CUSTOMER PROPOSAL Woodbury County Building Services 

401 8th St. 
Sioux City, IA 51101 
Sioux City, IA  

Contact: 
Phone: 
Cell:  
Email: 

Kenny Schmitz 279.6539 

kschmitz@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
5/16/2023 

Qty. Description 
Unit        
Price 

Monthly Charges 
Extended  
Price Discount 

Total Unit Charge 

Installation 
Charges 

Extended  
 Price Discount 

Install 
Total 

24 

150 
3 
3 
3 
2 

250 
3 
3 
2 

Voice Services  
Fusion Fiber Splicing (8 Fibers @ 3 Locations) 

Install 24 Fiber between east & west Lewis Blvdg. vaults 
Splicing Trial Mobilization  
Splice Case Installation 
Splice Case Grounding 
Engineering 

Woodbury County to Provide the Following 
24 fiber cable 
Splice Case 
24 fiber splice tray 
Ground rods    

                 50.00 

T&M 
T&M 
T&M 
T&M 

            150.00 

     1,200.00     (1,200.00) 

NOT TO 
EXEED  

              - 

T&M 
T&M 
T&M 
T&M 

        
300.00 

$2,500.00 

 

  3 
  2 
  1 
  2 

 Ground Rods 
 Splice Tray  
 9.5 x 28 Dome Case  
 6.5 x 22 Dome Case  

                   30.00 
                60.00 
                450.00 
                360.00 

 
 
 
 
 

90.00 
120.00 
450.00 
720.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Provided by;  

1605 9th St.    Sioux City, Iowa 51101    712-224-2020   Fax: 224-8810    www.fibercomm.net 

Jeff Zyzda 



LEC  County: 

Fibers 1-8  

 

 

48 F   

F 48   

Splice Fibers  1 - 8  of East 24F  
to South 48, Fibers TBD?   

th & Lewis 28   
West City Vault   

New 24F   
To Be Installed   

Splice Fibers  1 - 8  of East 24F    
To 1 - ) 8  of West 24F (County   

th & Lewis 28   
NE City Vault   

  

Splice Fibers 1 - 4  of North 24F (FiberComm)  
To 21 - 24  of West 24F (County )   

EXPLODED    
VIEW   

Splice Fibers 1 -  &  21 8 -  of West 24F  24   
To Fibers 1 -  &  21 8 -  of North  24 FIBER??   

th & LEC Entrance 28   

FiberComm: Fibers 21 - 24   

NO FIBER PRESENT FROM  
TH ST. TO LEC 28 !   






























	Insert from: "6-27-23 Homestead_1867_Addition_Second_Filing_Minor_Subdivision.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03





